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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of SAMPARK INDIA
LOGISTICS LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, the 30" September 2025 at 10.00A.M.
at the Registered Office of the Company at Plot No 48, Bhule Ram Colony, Block B,

Gali No. 7, Rangpuri Extension, Palam Airport, New Delhi, India-110037 to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1) To consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2025 and the report of the Board of Directors and Auditors

thereon and, in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution: '

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon, as circulated to the Members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

Date: 06.09.2025

Place: New Delhi For and on behalf of the board
SAMPARK INDIA LOGISTICS LIMIT,

For SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS LIM

Sanjay Kumar eﬁl r
Director

DIN: 01484666
Address: 366, Near Sir Chotu Ram

Park, Sector 11-D, Faridabad
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1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote

instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member.

2. The proxy form duly completed, if any, shall be deposited at the registered office of the
company not less than forty eight hours before the time for the meeting.

3. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting
rights. A member holding more than ten percent, of the total share capital of the company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

4, Members/proxies should fill up the attendance slip for attending the AGM.

5. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

6. Queries proposed to be raised at the egm may be sent to the company at its registered
office prior to the date of the egm, to enable the management to compile the relevant
information to reply the same in the meeting.

7. Members are requested to notify any change in their address/ mandate/ bank details
immediately to the company at its registered office.

8. A copy of the memorandum and articles of association of the company together with the
proposed alterations shall be open for inspection by the members between 10.00 a.m. to 12.00
noon on any working day at the registered office of the company and will also be available at
the meeting.

9. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting
are requested to send to the company a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing such
a representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

10. The any document referred to in the notice can be inspected by any member of the
Company, or proxy thereof, between 10:00 A.M. and 12:00 P.M. on any working day at the
registered office of the Company upto the date of AGM.

Date: 06.09.2025
Place: New Delhi For and on behalf of ¢he board

(NN
,/A . Director

Sanjay Kumar Rathi

Director

: DIN: 01484666
Address: 366, Near Sir Chotu Ram

Park, Sector 11-D, Faridabad,
Sector-7, Haryana—lZl_ﬂl}ﬁ
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Members of '

M/s SAMPARK INDIA LOGISTICS LIMITED
New Delhi

The Board of Directors submit their 13" Annual Report on the business and operations of the company
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS ’
ﬁhz financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31t March, 2025 is summarized as
nder :
(In Rupees
i Year Ended on March Year Ended on March
Particulars 31, 2025 31, 2024
Total Revenue 2,01,61,78,721 1,82,63,31,084
Total Expenditure 1,90,36,36,183 1,74,59,77,655
:::lﬁtl;l;el‘ore exceptional and extraordinary items 11,25,42,538 8,03,53,429
Exceptional items = -
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 11,25,42,538 8,03,53,429
Extraordinary Items 1,04.09,817 67,88,128
Profit before tax 12,29,52,355 8,71,41,557
Less: Tax Expense
(1) Current tax expense 3,35.24,941 2,48,59,197
(2] Tax Previous Year 3,83,540 11,615
(3) Deferred tax charge / (Credit) 55,11,376.16 (2,87,330.89)
Net Profit/(Loss) for the period 8,35,32,498 5,92,71,461
Amount Transfer to General Reserve 8,35,32,498 6,25,58,076

2. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year.

3. MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY
There is are following changes in the management of the Company during the Financial Year 2024-
2025-
a] Designation of Mr. Sanjay Kumar Rathi has been changed from Director to Managing Director
w.e.f 17/05/2024. »
b) Designation of Mrs. Renu Rathi has been changed from Director to Executive Director w.e.f.
17/05/2024.
c) Mr. Himanshu Anand has been appointed as a Non- Executive Director of the Company
w.e.f. 17/05/2024,
d) Mr. Sudarshan Jain has been appointed as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company
w.e.f. 12/12/2024, .
e) Ms. Ritika Bachhawat has been appointed as Whole- time Company Secretary of the
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f) Mr. Sandeep Kumar Sinha has been appointed as an Independent Director of the Company
w.ef. 16/12/2024,

g) Mr. Praveen Singh has been appointed as an Independent Director of the Company w.e.f.
16/12/2024.

4. DETAIL OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES
__-____———‘——______________-—

6.

SAMPARK INDIA
An IS0 9001:2015 Certified Co. Faridabad - 121002, Haryana, India,

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company as on 31.03.2025.

. DEPOSITS

The company has not aceepted any deposits in terms of Section 73 of Companies Act, 2013.

DETAIL

OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
== S ILANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNAL

There are no such significant & material orders passed by the regulators/courts/tribunal during the
financial year. .

STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH

REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R I I e i .
There are adequate systems of internal financial controls in the Company.

WEBLINK OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Return of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25 will be available on following URL
: https:/jsilpl.rathigroup.infofannual-retum.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the year 2024-25, the Board of Directors met Twenty-Nine times, details are as follows:

Sr. No. Date of Board Meeting | Numbers of Directors Numbers of Directors.
entitled to attend | attend meeting.
meeting.

01. 02/04/2024 2 2

02. 05/04/2024 2 2

CSLIMITED
For SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS LIV \) For SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS LIMITED
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03. 13/04/2024 2 Rathi Group 2
04. 16/05/2024 2 2
05. 17/05/2024 2 2
06. 20/05/2024 3 3
07. 10/06/2024 3 3
08. 13/06/2024 3 3
09. 15/06/2024 3 3
10. 28/06/2024 3 3 ¢
L. 12/07/2024 3 3
12. 17/07/2024 3 3
13. 02/08/2024 3 3
14, 14/08/2024 3 3
15. 28/08/2024 3 3
16. 31/08/2024 3 3
17, 17/09/2024 3 3
18. 19/10/2024 3 3
19, 30/10/2024 3 BE
20. 29/11/2024 3 3
21. 30/11/2024 3 3
22, 12/12/2024 3 3
23. 16/12/2024 3 3
24. 17/12/2024 5 5
25. 21/12/2024 3 3
26. 02/01/2025 5 5
a7. 24/01/2025 5 \ 5
For SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS L@ For SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS LIMITED
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28, 03/03/2025 5 Rathi Group 5

20, 08/03/2025 5 5

Following Extra- ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company were held during the
Financial Year 2024-25:

a) Extra- ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company was held on 18/05/2024
to increase the Authorised Share Capital of the Company from Rs. 5,00,00,000 (Five Crore
only) divided into 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh only) shares of Rs. 10 (Ten only) each to
13,00,00,000 (Thirteen Crore only) divided into 1,30,00,000 (One Crore Thiry Lakh only)
shares of Rs. 10 (Ten only) each.

To re-designate Mr. Sanjay Kumar Rathi as the Managing Director of the Company.
To re-designate Mrs. Renu Rathi as an Executive Director of the Company.

b) Extra- ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company was held on 10/06/2024
to fill the casual vacancy arising in the office of Statutory Auditor of the Company due to
resignation of M/s D D Baheti & Co., Chartered Accountants, and appointment of M/s
SPG Associates, Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for the
Financial Year 2023-24,

c) Extra- ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company was held on 18/07/2024
to convert the Private Company inte Public Company.

d) Extra- ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company was held on 16/12/2024
to authorise the Board of Directors to borrow money, along with the money to be borrowed,
cxceceding Paid-up Share Capital, free reserves and securities premium upto an aggregate
limit of Rs. 100,00,00,000/- (One Hundred Crore only).

To fix remuneration payable to Mrs. Renu Rathi, Executive Director of the Company, to Rs.
50,000/- (Fifty Thousand only) per month and other ancillary terms.

To increase the overall limit of maximum remuneration payable to all the Directors of the
Company to 2 ;% of the net profits of the Company and other ancillary terms.

To authorise the Board of Directors to give any loan to any person or body corporate or
give any guarantee or provide security in connection with loan taken by any person or
body corporate or acquire or purchase security of or otherwise invest in any body
corporate in excess of sixty percent of aggregate of Paid-up Share Capital, free reserves and
securities premium or hundred pecrcent of free reserves and securities premium,
whichever is more, upto an aggregate limit of Rs. 100,00,00,000/- (One Hundred Crore

only).
To appoint Mr. Praveen Singh and Mr. Sandeep Kumar Sinha as an Independent Director

of the Company.  por SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS LIMITED | For SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS LIMITED
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€] Extra- ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company was held on 07/03/2025

to approve an initial public offering of fresh equity shares of the Company and to authorise
the Board of Directors to create, offer, issue and allot upto 33,36,000 (Thirty Three Lakhs
Thirty Six Thousand) fully paid- up equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- Rupees Ten
only) each at an issue price of Rs. 105/- (One Hundred Five only} per equity share and
other matters necessary and incidental thereto.

10. COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEE(S) OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMMITTEE

SFIMF'FIR K | ﬂblﬁ e [ 180

An ISO 9001:2015 Certified Co. Faridabad - 121002, Haryana, India. _
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AUDIT COMMITTEE: As per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Board of Directors of
every listed company and such other class or classes of companies, as may be prescribed, shall
constitute an Audit Committee. The Audit Committee shall consist of a minimum of three directors
with independent directors forming a majority: Provided that majority of members of Audit
Committee including its Chairperson shall be persons with ability to read and understand, the
Jfinancial statement.

Our Audit Committee was constituted pursuant to a resolution of our Board Meeting dated

January 02, 2025. The Audit Committee comprises of;

Name of Director Status in Committee Nature of Directorship’
Sandeep Kumar Sinha Chairperson Independent Director
Praveen Singh Member Independent Director
Sanjay Kumar Rathi Member Managing Director

Any member of this Committee ceasing to be a director shall also be ceased to be a

member of this Committee. The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as the
Secretary of the Audit Committee,

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: As per section 178 (1) of the Companies Act,
2013, The Board of Directors of every listed company and such other class or classes of compunies,
as may be prescribed shall constitute the Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of
three or more non-executive directors out of which not less than one-half shall be independent
directors: Provided that the chairperson of the company (whether executive or non-executive) mciy be
appointed as a member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee but shall not chair such
Committee.

Our Nomination and Remuneration Committee was constituted pursuant to a resolution of

our Board Meeting dated January 02, 2025. The Nomination and Remuneration

Committee comprises of:

Name of Director Status in Committee - Nature of Directorship
Praveen Singh Chairperson Independent Director
Sandeep Kumar Sinha Member Independent Director
Himanshu Anand Member \ Non-Executive Director

For SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS LIMITED } For SAMPARK INDIALOGlSTlCS.LIMﬂED
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\ r shall also be ceansed to be a

Any member of this CommitteRzMfisGroup Lc 8 directo
member of this Committee. The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as the

Secretary of the Nomination and Remuneration Committec.

per section 178 (5) of the Companics Act,
I consists of more than one thousand
rity holders at any time during
e consisting of a chairperson
e decided by the Board

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: As

2013, The Board of Directors of a Company whic
shareholders, debenture-holders, deposit-holders and any other secu
a financial year shall constitute a Stakeholders Relationship Committe
who shall be a non-executive director and such other members as may b

Our Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee was constituted pursuant tcz a rcs'olution of: our
Board Meeting dated January 02, 2025. The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committce

comprises of:

Nature of Directorship

Name of Director Status in Committee

Himanshu Anand Chairperson Non-Exccutive Dircctor
Renu Rathi Member Executive Director
Sandeep Kumar Sinha Member Independent Director

rector shall also be ceased to be a

Any member of this Committee ceasing to be a di
s the

member of this Committee. The Company Secretary of the Company shall act a
Secretary of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

11. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to provisions of Section 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors of yo

state, except as stated otherwise, that:-

i In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 the

unting standards had been followed and there were no material departures,
nsistently and made

ur company

i
applicable acco
The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them co

judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for the year under review. ,

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.
The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that system were adequate and operating effectively.

iii.

12. DETAIL OF FRAUD AS PER AUDITORS’ REPORT
There is no fraud in the Company during the financial year ended 31st March, 2025, This is also

being supported by the report of the auditors of the Company as no fraud has b i
een :
audit report for the financial year ended 31stYarch, 2025. R ik

For SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS LIM
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RERESP?;:\;ATION ADVERSE REMAKR DISCLAIMER AND UALIFICATION ON_ AUDITORS'

14. PARTICULA.RS OF LOAN S, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
The Company has not given an ! i i

13

15. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE RELATED PARTY REFFERED
TO IN SECTION 188(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: *

16. STATE OF COMPANY'’S AFFAIR
=28°% OF COMPANY’'S AFFAIR
The Company has earned a Profit o

of the Directors has the view that
upecoming years.

f Rs. 8,35,32,498/- from its operation during the year. The Board
the Company will keep earning sufficient amount of profits in the

17. AMOUNT PROPOSED TO BE CARRIED TO RESERVE

Refer note no 4 of the annexed Financial statements for amount proposed to be carried (i.e. balance
in statement of profit and loss account) to its Reserves,

18. DIVIDEND
The Board of Director do not recommend any dividend.

19. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECT
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURED BETWEEN T
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
There are no material changes and commitments
during the financial year.

20. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING
AND OUTGO;

ING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
HE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
S RELATE AND THE DATE OF REPORT:

affecting the financial position of the Company

Particulars Remarks

#
&

(a) | Conservation of the energy:. The‘managemer.lt h.?s takep all
Steps taken to impact on conservation the necessary steps|to conserve
Steps taken for utilization of alternate sources of energy the resources to ithe extent
Capital investment on the Conservation Equipments possible. }
(b)| Technology absorption : . @ SR
Efforts made for technology absorption . _ - % ‘
Benefit derived RS TN ; L R b 0N s
E;ggnditure on Research &Development, if any : ForSAMEAR!( |HD‘L\LOGI_S_'__I'.I\CS LIMITED
& & & Lo SAMPARKINDIALOGISTICS LMITED) . \(2%,\(&&“’\\1
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21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

A

Za\

Details of technology imported, if aRathi Group

Year of import

Whether imported technology fully absorbed

Arcas where absorption of imported technology has not
taken place, if any

{c)| Foreign Exchange Earning/Outgo: =

Earning NIL

Outgo NIL

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has laid down sufficient procedures about risk assessment and its elimination and/or
its minimization,
]

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The provisions of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) apply to the company.

The Annual Report on CSR activities including summary of Impact Assessment Report is annexed
and marked as Annexure I to this Report.

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL, IF ANY

The share capital of the Company has increased from Rs. 3,00,62,500 to Rs. 9,01,87,500 during the

year as the Company has created, issued and allotted 60,12,500 fully paid- up equity shares of the
Company by way of Bonus Issue.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS
The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights during the year.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS
The Company has not issued any shares under Employee Stock option during the year.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year.

RECEIPT OF ANY COMMISSION/REMUNERATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR/WHOLE TIME

DIRECTOR FROM A COMPANY OR FOR RECEIPT OF COMMISSION/REMUNERATION FROM ITS
HOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY

There is no such transaction in the Company during the financial year.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s SPG Associates, Chartered Accountant, was appointed as Statuto

for the Financial Year 2023-2024 to fill the casual vacancy caused du
Baheti & Co.

ry Auditor of your Company
e to resignation of M/s D D

The appointment of M/s SPG Associates, Charted Accountant, as Statutory Auditor of the Company

was duly approved by the members of the Company at the Annual General Meeting held on
30/09/2024 and the said Statutory Auditors were appointed for a period of § years from the date of
such meeting till the date of Annual General Meeting to be held in year 2029 at such remuneration

For SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS LIMITE For SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS LIMITED

\ \
SAMPARK INDIA —————2-3\0 Qe

An ISO 9001:2015 Certified Co. Faridabad - 121002, Haryana, India.

\
LosisTics LIMITED Sampark Arena, 17/3 Mathura NEeRIOT & +91 129 417 2452 = info@silplieastor

18 +91 129 407 3226 € www.rathigroup.info
Regd. Office : Plot No. 48, Bhule Ram Colony, Block B, Gali No. 7, Rangpuri Extension, New Delhj - 1 10037

CIN No. : U63090DL2012PLC245542



T\

Rathi Group

as may be decided between such Statutory Auditor & the Board of Directors or any Committee
thereof,

The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of the Company is part of the Annual

Report. There has been no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the
Auditors in their Report.

29. COST RECORD '

The Company does not maintain cost record as the provisions of Section 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company as the Central Government of India has not specified
the maintenance of cost records for any of the products of the Company.

30. COST AUDITORS

The Cost Audit of the Company has not been conducted for the financial year 2024-25 as provisions
of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable on the Company.

31. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
None of the employees of the Company were in receipt of remuneration in excess of limits as

prescribed under Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014,

»

32. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARRASMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
As per the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 (Act) and rules made there under, your Company has adopted a Sexual
Harassment Policy for women to ensure healthy working environment without fear of prejudice,
gender bias and sexual harassment.

During the period under review, no complaints were received under the policy for prohibition,
prevention and redressal of sexual harassment of the women at work place.

33. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE FOR OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE 2016:
During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceedings pending in the name
of the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

4. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND
VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS: e
During the year under review, there has been no one time settlement of loans taken fm,'ﬁ_- banks and
financial institution. - S s ; i :

3

. % |
b N g g - ;
._\ . {

1

33. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD: N o < I
The Company has Complied with the applicable ;Sec‘;etérial'Standai'ds_‘ (as amended from time to
time) on meetings of the Board of Directors issued by Tke Institute.of Cbmpéhy_SecfeEar'i\cs of India
and approved by.Central Government under section 118( 0}_‘0{._&}3 CthpﬂPiﬁ‘S-Agf:-%{]lS}.\\
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A

N\

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION FROM T DIRECTORS:

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Company appointed Independent Directors as required
under Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. All the Independent Directors of the Company have
given a declaration of independence as required under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
read along with Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014.

35. A STATEMENT REGARDING OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY,

EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE (INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) OF THE INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR:

The Board of Directors are of the opinion that the Independent Directors appointed during the
Financial Year are person(s) of integrity and have relevant expertise and experience (including the
proficiency) in line with the business and objectives of the Company.

36. ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The provisions of section 177(9), related to vigil mechanism/ whistle blower policy are applicable on
the Company. Accordingly, the Company has established a Vlgll Mechanism and formulated a
Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and employees to report genuine concerns,

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company is overseen by the Audit Committee of the Board.

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company provides adequate safeguard against victimisation of Directors
and employees who avail vigil mechanism and also provides for direct access to Chairperson of Audit
Committee.

The Whistle Blower Policy has been suitably disclosed on the website of the Company at:
https: / /silpl.rathigroup.info/ policies.

37.COMPANY’'S POLICY ON DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION INCLUDING

CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE OF
A DIRECTOR AND OTHER MATTERS PROVIDED UNDER SECTION 178(3) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013:

Company’s Policy on Director's Appointment and Remuneration including Criteria for Determining
Qualifications, Positive Attributes, Independence of a Director has been suitably disclosed at the
Company's website at: https:/ /silpl.rathigroup.info/policies.

38. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has adopted best corporate practices and is committed to conducting its business in
accordance with the applicable laws, rules and regulations. The Company's Corporate Governance
practices are driven by effective and strong Board oversight, timely disclosures, transpsirent
accounting policies and high level of Integrity in decision making.
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39. ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Your Directors place on record their appreciation for the overwhelming co-operation and assistance

received from customers, employees, vendors, as well as regulatory and government authorities.

Your Directors propose to drive the business endeavours with greater optimism and confidence.

By the order of the Board

For SAMPARK INDIA LOGISTICS LIMITED

For SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS LIM For SAMPARK iNDIALOGISTIC% LIMITED
o W‘

ﬁ Director W Director
Sanjay Kumar Rathi Renu Rathi
Director Director
DIN- 01484666 DIN-03532926
Address- 366, Near Sir Chotu Ram Park Address- 366, Near Sir Chotu Ram Park
Sector 11-D, Faridabad, Sector-7 Sector 11-D, Faridabad, Sector-7
Haryana-121006 Haryana-121006

Date- 06/09/2025

Place- Delhi
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Annexure-I

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSI BILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25

1. Brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy: ) )
As per the Policy statement, the Company’s CSR Policy will focus on all areas |r]cluded in Schedule VII of .the
Companies Act, 2013 but mainly on promoting education, including special education and Fmgloyment enhancing
vocation skills especially among children, women, elderly and the differently-abled and livelihood enhancement

projects.
L

2. Composition of the CSR Committee: . e _—
Since the amount proposed to be spent by the Company in the financial year 2024-25 is well within the limits of
50 (fifty) lakh rupees, the requirement for constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility Commmeq shall not
be applicable and the functions of such Committee provided under this section shall, in such cases, be discharged

by the Board of Directors of the company.
SR Policy and CSﬁ projects approved by the board are

¥

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, C
disclosed on the website of the company:
The CSR Policy which was approved by the Board of Directors at its
on the Company’s website at- https:/silpl rathigroup.info/policies

Meeting held on 31/08/2025 and is available

4. Executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in pursuance
of subrule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable
(attach the report):

Not Applicable

5. Average net profit of the company for last three immediately preceding financial years:
Average net profit of the company as per sub- section 5 of section 135: Rs. 5,58,94,250/-

6. Prescribed CSR Expenditure:
a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 1 1,17,885/-
b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities of the previous financial years: Nil
¢) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil
d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (4a+4b-4c): Rs. 11,17,885/-

7. Details of CSR spent during the financial year:

a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Spent Total Amount transferred to Unspent Amount transferred to any fund specified under
for the Financial CSR Account as per Sec 135(6) Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5)
Year (In Rs.) Amount Date of Transfer | Name of Fund Amount Date of Transfer
11,17.885/- Nil N.A, NA. Nil N.A.
For SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS LIMI For SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS LIMITED

o ngm\
/‘% Director Qﬂ"y\ Director
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b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: ;

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 ] 9 10 11
SL | Name Item Loc | Locati | Project | Amoun | Amou Amount Mode of Mode of
No | ofthe | from al onof | Durati t nt transferred | Implementa | Implemen
Proje | thelist | area the on allocat spent to tion tation -
ct of (Yes | project ed for in Unspent CSR - Direct Through
activiti |/ the the Account for (Yes/No) | Implemen
esin | No) project | curren the ting ,
Schedu (in Rs.) t project as Agency
le VII financi per
to the al Year Section
Act (in Rs.) 135(6)
(in Rs.)
N.A.
¢) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
1 2 3 4 5 7 8 9
S1. Name Item from | Local | Location | Amount Mode of Mode of
No. of the the list of | area of spent for | Implementati | Im plementation — Through
Project activities | (Yes/ the the project on Implementing
in No) project (in Rs.) - Direct Agency
Schedule (Yes/No)
VIIL
to the Act
1 Apprenticeship (ii) Yes Faridaba | 11,17,885/- Yes N.A. N.A.
training and skill d
development of
youth

8. a) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
SL | Project Name Financial Project Total Amount Cumulative Status of
No. ID of the Year in Duration | Amount | spentin amount spent the
Project which the allocated the at the end of project -
project was for current reporting Completed
commenced the financial Financial /Ongoing
project Year Year
(in Rs.) (in Rs.)

For SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS LIM

Diracior

For SAMPARK INDIA LOGISTICS LIMITED
\

Director

SAMPARK INDIA
LoeisTics LIMITED Sampark Arena, 17/3 Mathura Road, & +91 129 417 2452 =« info@silpl.com
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ree financlal years (s)*:

_________________.————'—_ T ——
1 ]2 3 4 5 6 I 8——---___
Sl. | Preceding | Amount Balance | Amount | Amount transferred to Ar:‘m;nlt Deficlency
No. | Financial | transferred | Amount | spentin any fund SPedﬂed chn ot s
Year to In the schedule VIl as per section ::; -
Unspent | Unspent | Reporting _1_32@'."%“"—""_;—' succl:ad] L
CSR CSR Financlal | Name [ Amount i financi. ™
Account Account | Year of the | (inRs:) el v::r:c .
under under (InRs.) Fund (in Rs.)
section Section
135(6) 135(6)
in Rs. in Rs. e
1 | 202324 f\m_ ] I(NIIL ; NIL WL N [NA (NI 1 A,
2. [202223 [ NIL NIL NIL NIL_ | NIL i NiL L e
3. [202122 | NI NIL NIL NL | NIL |NA__f NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL nL_ [ NL [ NA Wik L

1. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the detail.s relatil_lg to th; asset so
created acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise detalls) ~N.A-
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s) — N.A.
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset — N.A. .
(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capi

registered, their address etc. — N.A. A
(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location

of the capital asset) — N.A.

tal ass:et is

2. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as
per section 135(5)- N.A.

For and on Behalf 3f Board of Directors
For SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS LIMITED

,WW‘

For SAMPARK INDIALOGISTICS LIMIT

/A' X\QN

Place: Delhi

Date: 06-Sep-2025

Director Director
Director Director
Sanjay Kumar Rathi Renu Rathi
(DIN: 01484666) (DIN: 03532926)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
SAMPARK INDIA LOGISTICS LIMITED
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion _ I i ;
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sampark India Logistics Limited (“the

Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the Statement of Profit and. Loss
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its profit and cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to the Board’s

Report, Business Responsibility Report | es not include the financial statements and our auditor’s s
thereon, R o, SACAASAES _ I

Our opinion on the financial oes | her inf '“gﬂﬁﬁ'«éha_-wg;._dounof,expres any
form of assurance co ereon e b e

In connection w
and, in doir
statements
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Governance for the Financial Statements:

Rb;pqniihilltles of Management and Those Charged with

l The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position and financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the

i Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
‘accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

j In preparing thg'ﬁn_ancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
= continue asa going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
';' concern b_asi_s» gf accquriti_ng unless management ejther intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

. operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

‘!‘-h'.—;_;____’

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

— _-—“_Hi‘l- _.

areto obtain r'ga;qngplg_.-as__ss_l_ftfanc_e. about whether the financial statements as a whole are
i §tat_en.1ent.,. -.\nfhe_thg_r_.__ due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
. Reaso ableassuran is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit

ldé_r?”d "__nfia_terial if, individually or in aggregate, they could
ic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

_ ne _t.e'smting_ from error, as
ns, or the override of
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

= E_v_a!.uate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of the users of the Financial Statements may be influenced.
WeCO“SidEl'quanﬁtatwe materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Ind-
AS Financial Statements. '

W'ththc'se‘?hal’ged wi_t__b.;igpye_rnance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
he audit and -slgniﬁﬁ.aj'nt:ia.l.ljdit':ﬂhdi‘h‘g__ﬁ,- including any significant deficiencies in internal control

Ith go emancemth a statement that we have complied with relevant
ndependence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

rrent period and are therefore the
‘unless law or regulation precludes
nces, we determine that a matter
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2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act,
Il the information and explanations which to the best of our
udit;

we report that:

ught and obtained a
d belief were necessary for the purposes of our a

proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Com
e books;

(a) We have so

knowledge an
pany so far as

(b) In our opinion,
it appears from our examination of thos

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss an
are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) l__ﬂ our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comﬁly with the accounting standards specified

under section 133 of the Act, read with rule issued thereunder;

d cash flow statement dealt with by this report

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken

(e)
_.'g_" record by thg.._-t_:b_a'rd o_f_'di_r_ectors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from
eing appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;
(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Comparnyand theioperating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure
ur report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the

| Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting; and
rsto ﬁé"-:}ﬁ@!uded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
itors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information

(g) With respect to the other matte
es (Audit ar

in the notes to the
her from borrowed
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including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
€ in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
e : invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
| e : of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the
rgsgnmlqns;_.u_nd_er sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) of the Rules contain any material

Companies Act, 2013.

included test checks, the Company has used accounting

‘Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023,
ervation of audit trail as per the statutory
r ended March 31, 2025.




- Company on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025, we report the following:

ol _ ;"i;i; (a)A. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars includ ing quantitative

- B. The Company has maintained Proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

SPG Associates

103, 4855-50, larbans Street,
24, Ansari Road, Daryaganj, New Delhi-110002

Email: spgddb@gmail.com ~ Mobile-9312258355

(Chartered Accountanls

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s report on the financial statements of Sampark India Logistics
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2025

Report as required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Refer to in
paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date)
With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

ant have been physically verified by the management at reasonable

‘No material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
t__itle;. eeds of immovable properties as disclosed in the financial

e of t mpany.

ns given to us, the Company has not revalued its
of USe._gss'e'ts_) and its intangible assets. Accordingly,
ne Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv _ :_t_'c': us, no Proceeding has been initiated or
i rty under the Benami Transactions
ngly, the provisions stated in paragraph
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iv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
provided any corporate guarantee and loan to its subsidiaries in accordance with the provisions of

section 185 & 186 of the Act.

V. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and
the rules framed there under.

ions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the Company as the

|’5}— rnment of -_Ir;dj_a has not specified the maintenance of cost records for any of the products
; : any. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (vi) of the Order are not applicable to
e W Nl ;
bR
: : utory dues including goods and service tax, provident fund,

es-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
_';ﬂe.p:o;sl'te'd by the company with appropriate authorities in due
mounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state
' duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and

-Fb’tqm where Remarks, if
dispute is any
- pending
. ;11 e
- NFAC Amount
"-35 Ty adjusted by
- | CPCagainst
| refund due
e
--\.'-! -,: :
: 3:;?
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Haryana Mis-match of ITC and |Rs. 131.25 Lakhs F.Y.2017-18 to |JCGST Appeal, Nil
GST Act 2017 | liability differences F.Y.2022-23 Gurugram
Haryana Mis-match of ITC Rs. 40.33 Lakhs F.Y. 2020-21 JCGST Appeal, Nil
GST Act2017 | differences : Gurugram

i [Karnataka GST |Mis-match of ITCand |Rs. 9.92 Lakhs F.Y. 2020-21 Appropriate Nil

- |Act 2017 liability differences Commissioner

i ; _ i (Appeals),

e : Bangalore

;i viii. rmation. and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which are not

oks of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
; of th . Also, there are no previously unrecorded income which has been
- now corded in the books of account. Hence, the provision stated in paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not

tion and explanations given to us, the Company has not
vings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender.

planat_lon provided to us, money raised by way
for which they were raised.
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& = shares c;r fully, partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the provisions
: ~ stated in paragraph 3 (x)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

~ (a) During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
~accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and _according to the information and
explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company nor on the

) to {b) of the Order are not
an internal audit system
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xvii.

xviii.

XiX.

XX.

xXi.

(d) The Company does not have any CIC as part of its group. Hence the provisions stated in paragraph
clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the order are not applicable to the company :

Based on the overall review of financial statements, the Company has not incurred cash losses in the

current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. Hence, the provisions stated in

paragraph clause 3 (xvii) of the Order arg not applicablg to the Company. ..

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly paragraph 3 (xviii)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of financial
ratios, ageing and expected date of realisation of financial assets and payment of liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report
and the Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when

they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as at March 31, 2025.
Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable for the year.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of financial statements.
Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in the report.

For SPG Associates
Chartered Accountants

(Membership No.: 089466)
Place: New Delhi UDIN: 25089466BMQOZTA4623
Date: 06/09/2025
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SPG Associates
105, 4855-56, larbans Street,

ls .
s 24, Ansari Road, Daryaganj, New Delhi-110002

Email: speddb@gmail.com — Mobile-9312258355

Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of Sampark India Logistics Limited of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub — section 3
of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sampark India Logistics
Limited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2025, in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial c"o"h_t"Fd_l-'_s_-"t‘ha_t__f were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
Preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Com panies Act, 2013.

e internal financial controls over financial reporting
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
ial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
e standards on auditing prescribed under Section
nt applicable to an audit of internal financial
e comply with ethical requirements
ce about whether adequate internal
nd maintained and if such controls




(€A SPG Associates

Charlered Accountanls

105, 4835-56, lfarbans Street,
24, Ansari Road, Daryaganj, New Delhi-110002

Email: sprddb@gmail.com  Mobile-9312258355

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
'a_écord_ance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of
 company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
harlzed acqulsition use, or dlsposltion of the company’s assets that could have a material

the.lnherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including

f collusion or improper management of override of controls, material misstatements
_ or-fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
.3 Cl controls ovi ial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
| ' incial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in

or SPG Associates
| 'rtered Accounta nts




Sampark India Logistics Limited
CIN: UﬂMDDLZDIIPLCMSS-‘l_Z

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025

(Figures in Rupees)

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of

small enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors ather than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

Particulars Note No. i . 7 i i
current reporting period previous reporting period
Rs. Rs.
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders' funds
(a) Share capital 3 9,01,87,500 3,00,62,500
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 28.,06,66,485 25,72,58,988
(¢) Money receipt against share warrants - -
2 Share application money pending allotment - -
3 Non-current liabilities
() Long-term borrowings S 7,66.83,622 8,67,97,725
(b) Delerred *ax liabilities (net) 25 75,11,079 19,99,702
() Other long term liabilities - -
(d) Long term provisions [ 95,32,116 83,46,326
4 Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 7 25,87,82.568 24.71,43,142
(b) Trade payables 8
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 263,712,317 3242960

28,8945 498 31,83,70,843

(¢) Other current liabilities 9 6,25,84,156 9,28,32 468
(d) Short-term provisions 10 31,93,806 533,793
TOTAL 1,10,44,59,147 1,04,65,88,447
IT ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
() Praperty Plant and Equipment and [ntangible Asscts 11
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 10,61,83,710 9.90,22 681
(1i) Intangible assets - .
(iii) Capital Work In Progress - -
(iv) Imtangible Assets Under Developments 58,00,000 33,00,000
(b) Non-current investments 13 - 25,000
() Deferred tax aseets (net) - -
(d) Long term loan and advacnes -
(¢) Other non current assets - -
2 Current assets
(a) Current investments - -
(b} Inventories - -
(c) Trade receivables 13 88,69,58,001 75,25,58,040
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 14 68,18,830 79,68,506
(¢) Short-term loans and advances 15 8,46,79,319 15,81,04,191
(f) Other current asscts 16 1,40,19,278 2,56,10,029
TOTAL 1,10,44,59,147 1,04,65,88, 447
Notes to the financial statements 110 56

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For SPG Associates

CA Deen Day
Partner
MRN: 089466

Place:  New Delhi -
Date: 06=03=2025

UDIN: 25089466BMOZTA4623

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Sampark India Logistjcs Limited

Al

o
T

Sudarshan Jain Ritika Bachhawat
(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)
(Membership No.- A67303)

<
Sanjay Kumar Rathi Renu\Rathi
(DIRECTOR} (DIRECTOR)
DIN-01484666 DIN-03532926




Sampark India Logistics Limited
CIN : U63090DL2012PLC245542

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2025 (Figures in Rupees)
; Note o .end ot Figures as at the end of
Particulars No. current reporting previous reporting period
period
Rs. Rs.
(A) JINCOME
I |Revenue from operations 17 2,00,96,50,845 1,81,49,07,716
I jOther Income 18 65,27.876 1,14,23,368
Il |TOTAL INCOME (1+11) 2,01,61,78,721 1,82,63,31,084
(B) |EXPENSES
(a) Operating Expenses 20 1,54,05,16,919 1.40,06,87.869
(b) Employee benefits expenses 21 15,78,52,275 13,39,36,659
(¢) Depreciation and amortisation expenses 22 2,34,09,830 2,08,03,445
(d) Finance costs 23 3,28,87,359 3,17.67.086
(e) Other expenses 24 = 14,89,69.800 15,87,82,595
IV |TOTAL EXPENSES 1,90,36,36,183 1,74,59,77,655
V  |Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 11,25,42,538 8,03,53,429
VI |Exceptional items - -
VII |Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) 11,25,42,538 8,03,53,429
VII |Extraordinary Items 19 1,04,09,817 67,88,128
IX |Profit before tax (VII+VIII) 12,29,52,355 8,71,41,557
X |Tax Expense;
(@) Current tax expense 26 3,35.24,941 2.48.59.197
|(b) Tax Previous Year 26 3.83.510 11,615
(c) Deferred tax charge / (Credit) 25 55.11,376 (2,87.331)
3,94,19,857 2,45,83.481
XI |Profit / (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 8,35,32,498 6,25,58,076
XIT |Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations - -
XIIT |Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
XIV |Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) - -
XV  |Profit/ (Loss) for the period 8,35,32,498 6,25,58,076
XVI [Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic 27 9.26 20.81
(2) Diluted 27 9.26 6.94
Notes to the financial statements 1 to 56

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For SPG Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 011217N

AR Sonyin
CA Deen Dayal ‘
Partner

[+ 8 ‘(“Cre ' -
o §
S
MRN: 089466 VEwW e

Place: New Delhi
Date: 06-09-2025
UDIN: 25089466BMOZTA4623

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Sampark Indja Logistics Limited

o oM
‘ﬁ‘\k
Sanjay Kumar Rathi enu Rathi

)M'\

DIN-01484666 DIN-03532926
1
- . ;
dos- W05
Sudarshan Jain Ritika Bachhawat
(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Seerctary)

(Membership No.- A67303)




Sampark India Logistics Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025

PARTICULARS

For the year ended on
31 March, 2025

For the year ended on
31 March, 2024

A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax and Extraordinary items
Adjustments for:

Add: Depreciation and Amortisation

Add: Finance Costs

Add: Provision for Gratuity (Net)

Less: Interest Income

Less: Exceptional item

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Changes in Working Capital:

Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivable
Decrease/(Increase) in Current Assets and Loan & Advances
(Decrease)/Increase in Trade Payable
(Decrease)/increase in Other Current Liabilities
Cash generated from Operation

Taxes Paid (Net)

Net Cash Flow from (Used in) Operating Activities

B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Less: Purchase of Fixed Assets

Less: Purchase/ (Sale) of Equity Shares

Add: Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets

Add: Advance received against asset for sale

Add: Interest Income

Net Cash Flow from (Used in) Investing Activities

C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Add: Proceeds from Long Term Borrowing

Less: Payment of Long Term Borrowing
Less:Interest Paid

(Decrease)/Increase in Short Term Borrowings (net)

Net Cash Flow from (Used in) Financing Activities

D) Net Inc./(Dec.) in cash and cash equivalent: (A+B+C)
Add: Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Summary of significant accounting policies

Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Note 13 to financial Statements

12,29,52,355 8,71,41,557
2,34,08,830) 2,08,03,445
3,28,87,359 3,17,67,086
14,43,295 8,53,072
(65,27,877 (1,14,14,770
(1,04,09,817 (67,88,128

16,37,55,145]

12,23,62,262

(13,43,99,9562) (23,12,34,271
7,54,71,483 2,94,60,335
{62,95,989 5,92,93,903

(3,01,86,032 3,23,95,887|
6,83,44,647| 1,22,78,116|
(3,39,08,481 (2,48,70,812
3,44,36,166 (1,25,92,696)
(3,84,67,639 (5,67,80,970
25,000 15,40,000
3,19,29,569 84,74,576
- 1,00,00,000
23,51,552 28,19,275
(41,61,518) (3,39,47,120)
4,65,55,000 11,31,64,597
(5,93,32,408 (6,67,24,604
(3,29,49,639 (3,11,45,401
1,38,98,733 2,99,43,443
(3,14,24,314) 4,52,38,035
(11,49,667) (13,01,781)
79,68,507 892,70,288
68,18,840 79,68,507

Notes to the financial statements

1 to 56

The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard 7. Statement of cash flows

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

In terms of our report of even date attached.
For SPG Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 011217N

0

_'; N
O Lol Cee
CA Deen Dayal % ¥ i
Partner

MRN: 089466
Place New Delhi

Date: 06-09-2025
UDIN: 25089466BMOZTA4623

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

oL

Sa r:jay Kumar Rathi
(Director)
DIN-01484666

Sudarshan Jain
(Chiefl Financial Officer)

.
Sampark India Ldgistics Private Limited Qj}w‘

Renu Rathi
(Director)
DIN-03532926

e
l/
Ritika Bachhawat

(Company Secretary)
(Membership No.- AG7303)




Sampark India Logistics Limited
Notes te the financial stat ts for the year ended 31 March 2025
| Notes | a7 Particulars ]
Corporate Information
Sampark India Logistics Limited (the "Company”] is a limited Company having CIN UB309001L2012PLC245542, incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 on
December 1st, 2012, With effect from 2nd September 2024, the company converted from a Private Limited Company to a Limited Company. The company carries on the
business of providing supply chain management and logistics services, dealing mainly in domestic transportation of goods by air, train, road and support services in relation

thereto, Other busi include warehousing and international air freight services. The operations of the Company are spread all over the country through various
branches, The Company has its registered office in Delhi and Corporate office in Faridabad, Haryana. The accompanying financial statements reflect the results of the
ctiviti ertaken by the Company for the period from 1st April 2024 to 31t March 2025,

1 General Information
(a) Basls of preparation of financial statements

M

The financial stat of the Company are prepared in accordance with ¥ pted acc ing principles in India (Indian GAAP) under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis except stated otherwise. Indian GAAP comprises Accounting Standards (‘AS') specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("The
2013 Act") read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; and the relavant provisions of the 2013 Act/ Companies Act, 1956, ("the 1956 Act"), Accounting
Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICA1) and other generally accepted aceounting principles in India.

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared an a going concern basis and the accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in
financial statement.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per Company’s normal operating cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set out in the Division | of
Schedule Ill to the Act,

(b) Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in currency INR, which is the functional and presentation currency of the Company.

(c) Rounding of Amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and nates have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule IIl, unless otherwise stated,

(d) Significant jud in applying ace ing policies and est uncertainty
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the M agement to make esti and pti considered in the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management belleves that the estimates used
in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and
the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialise. Continuous evaluatien is done on the estimation and judgments based on histarical

experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be le. Revisions to acc ing estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or In the period of the revision and future periods of the revision if it affects both current and future
periods,

Information about eritical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are as follows:

Bepreciation and useful lives of property, plant and equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated over the estimated uzaful lives of tha assets, oftcr taking into account teir estimated residual value. Management reviews
the estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation ta be recorded during any reporting period. The useful
lives and residual values are based on Part C of Schedule |l to the Act. The depreciation for future periods is adj if there are significant changes from previous estimates

{ii) Recoverability of trade receivables
Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade recelvables and determining whether a provision against those receivables is required. Factors
considéred include the review by the Management of the receivable from the counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated future payments and any possible actions
that can be taken to mitigate the risk of non-payment.

(i) Provisions

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the
amount of cash outflow can be reliably estimated. The timing of racognition and quantification of the liability require the application of Judgement to existing facts and
circumstances, which can be subject to change. Since the cash outflows can take place many years in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are

d regularly and adjusted to take account of chang g facts and circumstance

(v} Contingent Liabilitles
Management has estimated the possible outflow of resources at the end of each annual reporting financial year, if any, in respect of contingencies / litigatians 2gainst the
Company as it is not possible to predict the outceme of pending matters with accuracy.

(v} Fair value measurement
Management uses valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where active market quates are not available) and non-financial assets, This
invalves developing cstimates and assumplions cansistent with how market participants would price the instrument.

2 Material Accounting Palirias

(m) Property, Plant and Equlpment and Intangible Assets

(i) Tangible fixed accate
Freehold land is carried at historical cost, All other items of Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation and impairment, if any. Historical
cost of items of Praperty, Plant and Equipment includes expenditure that is diractly attributable to the acquisition and installation, borrowing costs during the construction
period and excludes any duties / taxes recoverable.
Subsequent cost |s included In the asset’s carrying ameunt of recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of such item can be measured refiably.

An item of Pruperty PIant and Equip t s derecognized on disp or when ne future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, Gains or losses arising on
retirement or disposal of items of Property, Plant and Equipment are measured as the difference b the net di I ic and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in Mye Statement of Frofit and Loss when the assetis de-rac

’/’




(i)

(b)

()

(d

(e)

(]

(h)

(i

Advances pald towards the acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment outstanding at each reporting date are classified as Capital Advances under Other Non-Current
Assets. Assets scquired but not ready for use are classifled under Capital Wark in Prograse and are stated at cast eampricing of dirsct eoste and related incidental axpancas.

The title deeds, comprising all the Immevable assets, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

Intangible fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets comprising computer software are under developmant. The amount of invoice raised by developer, exciuding taxes recoverable from the tax authority,
are stated under intangible assets under development.

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of lated and lated impai losses, if any. Gains or losses arising from the retirement or

disposal of an intangible asset are determined as the differance ¢ the net disposal p ds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognised as income or
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation and Amortisation
Depreciation on fixed assets s provided under the straight line hod over the useful life of an asset as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013,

Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale/disposal of assets is calculated pro rata from the date of such addition or up to the date of such sale / disposal as the case may
ba.

The residaul value of an esset is not more than 5% of the original cost of that assest. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reveiwed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basls,

Investments

Invesiments are classifled into current and non-current Current | are stated at the lower of cost and fair value. Non-current investments are stated at
cost

Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as "Current
investments®.

Borrowings and ather financial liabilities
Borrowings and other financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value [net of transaction costs Incurred).

ings are i from the sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unlass the C has an uncandl I right ta dafer the sattlamant of tha liahility far at least 12 months after the reparting
period.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits. Cash and cash eguivalents are readily convertible into knewn amounts of cash and are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes In value. Bank borrowings are ]nner:ll\f idered to be fi i tivities, H where bank drafts which are repayable on d
form an integral part of an entity's cash bank fts are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents.

Revenue Recognition
Income from Services
The Company derives revenues primarlly from business of Goods transport and Courler service. Revenue |s recognized to the extent that it Is probable that the economic
benafitz will flaw ta the campany and révenue can be reliably measured. Rel from Warehousing M t Services, Handling Services etc, are recognized on due
basls, as and when the services are rendered, based on the agr f: with the d parties. The Company collects GST on behalf of the Government

and, thercfore, itis not on cconomic benefit flowing to the Companyend hence 13 excluded from the Nevenue.

Other income
Other Income 3 recognized when it is realised or tere is reasunable certainity of its realisativi,

Interes: income from debt is ised using the interest rate method, The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Employee's benefits
Short term employee bengfits

All employee benefits payable; ble within twelve months of rendering the sarvice are classified a5 short-term employes benefits, Benefits such as salaries, wages and
bonus, compensated leave salary etc., are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the perlod in which the employee rendars tha ralated service

Defined contribution plans

The Company's cantribution to Provident Fund & ESI is determined based on a fixed percentage of the eligible employees' salary and ch dtothe S of Profit and
Lass en acerual basis. The Company has categerised its Provident Fund ansd E5I contributions as a defined centribution plan since it has no further obligations beyond these
contributions.

Defined Benefits Plan:

The Company has made provision for gratuity to its employees, based on the actuarial valuation report obtained from actuarial valuer,

Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation, performed by an independent actuary, at Balance Sheet date using the projected unit credit
method,

The Company recognizes the net oblig of the gratuity plan in the Balance Sheet as an asset or liability, respectively in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 15,
'Employee Benefits',

Borrowing Costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition/ construction of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their Intended use, are added to the cost of those assets, untll such time the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. All ather borrewing
costs are gl asan in of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.,

Investment income earned on the temporary t of specific b ings ding their di on qualifying assets is deducted from the barrowing costs eligible
for capitalisation, if any. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Trade Receivables
A recelvables is clessified a5 a "trade receivables” if it is in respect of the amount due on account services rendered or sales of services in the normal course of business, Trade
recelvables are recognised at fair value.

Trade Payables
A payable is classified as 2 "trade payables” if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchases or services received in the normal course of business, These
amount rapresent liabllities for goods and services provided to the company prior to end of financial year which are unpaid. These amount are unsecured and are usually
settied as per the payment term stated In the contract or mutually agreed between the ies. Trade and other payables are presented as a current |iabilities unless
payment |3 notdue within {2 months aftér the reparting period. 1hey are recognised




| -

(k) Taxation
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current perlod’s taxable Income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred
tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses,
(i} Current income tax labllitios and/or assets comprise those ebligations to, or claims fram, fiscal suthorities relatlng to the current or prior reporting perlads, that are unpald at the
reporting date,

(1) Current tax is payable on taxable profit, which differs from profit or loss In the financial statements. Caleulation of current tax is based on tax rates and tax laws that have been

enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. Manageient perlodically evaluntes positions taken In tax returns with respect to the applicable tax
reulations which may be subject to Interpretation and creates provisians, where appropriate, on (he basts of amounts expacted o be paid to the tax authorliles

txii}Peferre:l income taxes are calculated using the lability method on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of azzats and llabllities and thelr tax bases, Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting perlod and are expectad Lo apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax lability Is settled.

(1v) Deferred tax assets are gnised to the extent It is probable that the underlying tax loss or deductible temparary differanca will be utilised against future taxable Income. This is

1 based on the G ‘s forecast of future operations results, adjusted for signifi taxable Income and expenses and specific limits an the use of any unused tax
loss or credit.

(v) Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognised as a component of tax income or expense In prolit or loss, except where they relate to temns that are recognised In ather
comprehensive income or directly In equity, in which case the related deferred tax Is also recognised In other comprehensive income ar equity, respectively.

{vi) Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either 1o settle on a net basis, or to realise the assel and settle
the liability simultansoushy.

(1) impairment of assets

The Company has not carried out a formal Impalrment assessment of its tangible and intangible assets for the year ended 31 March 2025. Based on management's internal review
and understanding of its operations, there were no indications of material impairment In the carrying amounts of these assets, and accordingly, no impairment loss has been
recognized in the financial statements.

(m) Provisions and c

A provision Is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resaurces embodying econamic benefits will
be required to settle the abligation and reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the oblij P are not di d to their present value and are determined
based on the best estimate required 1o settle the cbligation at the reporting date,

A contingent liability is disclosed where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. The Company does
not recognize assets which are of contingent nature. Howewer, if It has become virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are
recognized in the financial statements of the period in which the change occurs. Such liabilities are disclosed by way af notes to the financlal statements. No disclosure is made if
the possibility of an outflow on this account is remote. =
Provisions and ingent liabili are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

(w) Earnings per share

Basic eamnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

- the profit attributable to owners of the Company

- by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year.

Diluted eamings per share 5

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:

- the after income tax effect of interest and other fi ing costs d with dilutive ial equity shares, and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that weuld have been ding ing the ion of all dilutive ial equity shares.

{0) Provision for Doubtful Debis

0]

(r)

(5

(0]

Provision for Doubtful debts is recog

ized considering the recoverability of each case & then applying the below mentioned policy far cases which are doubtful in nature:

Provision made
g There is suffucient regular | (b} There Is insuffucient and
Deblor Overdue days over and above bill date :Lﬁm = mwmb’;‘_’w P { L"w* i -
his aceount sccount
Upto 365 days Overdue NIL NIL i

[Overdue by 1-2 vears NIL 5% |
[Gverdue by -3 years NIL 50% 1
fDmrdue by more than 3 years NIL 100% j
Note :

(&) There is suffucient regular traction and recoverability in his account I—_ Account wherte sales invaice issued during current year.

{b) There is insuffucient and irregular traction in his account 5 = Account where no sales invoice issued in current year. |

Provisions for doubtful debts are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Cash Flow Statements

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary Items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any
deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts and payments, The cash flows fram ting, § Ing and financing activities of the company are segregated based on the
avallable information.

Goods and Service Tax Liability

Unclaimed GST Input Credit at the end of the reporting period has been adjusted with GST output liabity. Further, GST tax credit at the end of the reporting period has been
claimed in the GST Returns pertaining to the reporting period, filed afterwards.

- Social Responsibility (*CSR") Expendi
The Company has fulfilled its CSR obligation by ding the ired amount on National A hipF Scheme (NAPS). The primary objective af the scheme Is to
promote apprenticeship training and skill development of youth across the country.

The Company charges its CSR expenditure during the year to the statement of profit and loss.

Previous Year's Figures
The previous year's figures have been recast / regrouped f nged wh dered Y.
5 Sard pot yet eff
Al the Accounting fhandards issued and notified by the Ministry of G Affairs are effective and Idered for the signifi ing policies ta the extent relevant and
applicable for the ny.
Other Accounting Polidies which are not covered here in above are with g Iy accepted "3 in Indla.




SAMPARK INDIA LOGISTICS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024
Number of shares Rs. Number of shares Rs,

{a) Authorised
Authorised share capital 1,30,00,000 13,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000
Equity shares of Rs.10/- each with voting rights
(b) Issued
Subseribed and fully paid up

Equity shares of Rs.10 each with voting rights 90,18,750 9,01,87,500 30,06,250 3,00,62,500
Total 90,18,750 9,01.87,500 30,06,250 3,00,62,500

(C) The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share Shares are issued at par value per share of Rs 10 each

(d) Reconcilintion of the number of shares

at the beg|

and at the end of the reporting period

Particulars As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024
Number of shares Rs. Number of shares Rs.

Balance as at the beginning of the year 30,086,250 3,00,62,500 30,006,250 3,00,62,500
Add ; Shares issued 60,12,500 6,01,25,000 - -
Less : Shares Redeemed ¥ - L =
Less : Shares Cancelled - - - -
Add/ Less | Others - - * -

Balance as at the end of the year 90,18,750 9,01,87,500 30,06,250 3,00,62,500
() Details of equity shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
Name of Sharcholders No. of Shares Yo No. of Shares Yo J |
Sanjay Kumar Rathi 85,53,250 94.84% 21,74,250 7232%
TOTAL 85,53.250 95% 21,74,250 2%

(f) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
Equity shares: The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs |0 per share Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of liquidation, the equity

shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all prefe

inprop

Dircetors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend.

(g} Shareholding of Promoters as at 31 March 2025

to their shareholding The dividend proposed by the Board of

‘%o of Total Shares at
Ninisor Broticten No. 1_1#’ S_Itare at the the baginning af the No. of Shares at the close | % of Total Shares at N6 i i i i
beginning of year Jesr ol the year the close
Sanjay Kumar Rathi 21,74,250 7232% §5,53,250 54.84% 2251%
Renu Rathi 88,000 293% 2,64,000 293% 0.00%
TOTAL 22,62,250 T5% 88,17,250 8% 11.51%
Shareholding of Promoters as at 31 March 2024
J % of Total Shares at .
Nime chbrecutors No. ?l Share at the the beginning of the No. of Shares at the close | % of Total Shares at % Chsnge during the year
beginning of year iar of the year the close
Sanjay Kumar Rathi 21.74.250 72.32% 21,74,250 7232% 0.00%
Renu Rathi 88,000 2.93% 88,000 2.93% 0.00%
TOTAL 22,62,250 75% 22,62,250 T5% 0.00%
(h) There are no equity shares reserved for issue under options and contract/commitments for the sale of shares,
(i) For the period of five years immediately preceding the date as at which the annual/periodically Balance Sheet is prepared
Particulars As at Asat Asat Asat Asat
31 March, 2025 31 Murch, 2024 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs, Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs,
(a} Apgregate number and class of shares allotted as fully
paid-up pursuant to contrace(s) without payment being - - - -
received in cash
(b) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully 60.12.500
paid-up by way of bonus shares S 3 3 5
() Aggregate number and class of shares bought back - - -
(j) There are no securites col ible into equity/pref
(k) There are no calls unpaid on any equity shares.
f

(1) There are no forfeited share

//D A0




SAMPARE IND| GISTICS LIMITE!
Particulars

as at 31-Mar-2025 [

as at 31-Mar-2024

ik

Amount | Amount |

Amount |

Amount |

4 Reserves & Surplus

Surplus/ {Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance braught forward from previeus year
Less: Bonus Share Issued

 Add: Profit (Loss) for the yoar

25,72,58,988
(5,01,25,000),
B,35.32.438

15,

8,35, 58,076

,47,00,912

: Closing Balance / Total Reserve

28,06,65,485 |

25,72,58,988

5 LongTerm Sorrowings

Secured Unsecured

Secured

Unsecured

(a] Bonds/Debentures
{b) Term Loans
[i] From Banks

HDFC Bank for Commercial Vehicle
payable a5 on current reperting date 8, (20)
payable as on current reporting date 0, (12)
payable as on current reporting date 5, (17)
payable as on current reporting date 46, (0)
payable as on current reporting date 28, [40)
payable as on current reporting date 27, (39)
payable as on current reporting date 8, (18)
payable as on currant reporting date 12, (24)
payable as on current reporting date &, [18)
payable as on current reporting date 10, (22}
pavable as on current reporting date 31, (43)
payable as on current reporting date 31, (43)
payable as on current reporting date 4, (15)

payable as on current reparting date 0, (16)
HDFC Bank for Private Car

payable as en current reperting date 4, (16)
payable as on current reporting date 34, (46)
payable as.on current reporting date 13, (25)

payable a5 on current reporting date 28, (40)
IDFC First Bank Limited (GECL)

-Secured by hypothecation of trucks, ROI 7.00%, repayble in 48 EM), installment
-Secured by hypothecation of trucks, RO 7.50%, repayble in 48 EMI, instaliment
-Secured by hypothecation of trucks, ROI 7.83%, repayble in 48 EMI, installment
-Secured by hypothecation of trucks, RO| 8.50%, repayble in 48 EM), instalimant
-Secuted by hypathecation of trucks, RO 9.30%, rapayble in 48 EM), installment
~Securad hy hypothecation of trucks, ROI 9.40%, repayble In 48 EMI, installment
-Secured by hypethecation of trucks, ROI 7.00%, repaybie in 47 EMI, installment.
-Secured by hypothecation of trucks, ROI 7.75%, repayble in 47 EMI, installment
-Secured by hypothecation of trucks, ROI 7.95%, repayble in 47 EMI, Instaliment
-Secured by hypothecation of trucks, ROI 8.00%, repaybie in 47 EMI, installment
-Secured by hypothecation of trucks, ROI 8.89%, repayble in 47 EMI, installment
-Secured by hypothecation of trucks, RO 9.50%, repayble in 47 EMI, installment
-Secured by hypethesation of trucks, ROI 2.00%, repayble in 35 EM, instalimant

-Secured by hypothecation of trucks, ROI 9.00%. repavble in 35 EMI, inctallment

-Secured by hypothecation of Car, ROI 7.85%, repayble in 48 EM|, installment
-Securad by hypothecation of Car, ROI 8.90%, repayble in 60 EMI, installment
“Secured by hypothecation of Car, ROI 7.30%. repayble in 60 EMI, installment

-Secured by hypothecation of Car, RO 8.15%, repayble in 48 EMI, installment

<R 781261 & 3.50% U i loan ¥
as on current raporting date 0, (6}

HDFC Bank [GECL)
-Rs. 25400000 @ 8.50% Unsecured loan

e in 38 EMI,

ble In 49 EMI, |

payable

as on current reporting date 0, (4)

-Rs. 12700000 @ 8.50% Unsecured loan

a5 on current reporting date 13 (25)
STANDARD CHARTERED BANK [5CB) (GECL)

-Rs. 1734664 @ 9.25% L d loan repay

yable in 62 EM|, i

a5 on current reperting date 0, (6)
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED
-Rs. 4350000 @ 14.75% Ur d loan

le in 36 EMI, inst

as on current reperting date 22, (34)
-Rs. & 15% U d loan

payable in 36 EMI,

on current reperting date 23, (0)
Induslnd Bank
-Rs. 4900000 @ 15.5% U d loan rapay

payable in 38 EMI, install

payable as

as on current reporting date 22, (34)
Federal Bank
-Rs. 3005000 @ 16% Un d loan

le in 36 EMI, |

payabls

on current reporting date 232, (34)
Axis Bank Limited

in 36 EMI, install

t payable as

~Rs. 7500000 @ 15,55 U\ d loan
a5.oncurrant reparting date 23, (34)
IDFC First Bank Limited

in 26 EMI,

payable

-Rs. 7400000 @ 15% | digan
on current reporting date 22, (34)

on current reparting date 35, (0)
Yes Bank Limited
-Re. SO00ONN @ 15% U d lean

ble in 36 EMY, install

in 3G TN, Install

payable as

-Rs. 2244000 @ 15% Unsecured |loan repayable in 36 EMI, installment payable as

on current reporting date 23, (34)

Less: Current maturities payable in next 12 manths

payabie as

3,40.,470 .

10,27,345 -
3,86,55,240 -
55,05,707 -
1,61,50,384 -
5,28,506 -
315,338 -
57,358 z
20,94,146 o
1,07,08,842 -
17,44,269

17,32,084 =

£8,783 =
2,85,367 -
£,40,085 -

5,72,963 -

=% 55,18,509

+ 33,10,524

¥ 62,658,498

- 32,54,756

- 20,02,898

. 47,38,682

. 49,07,429

- 21,94,251

- 33,15,831

8,22.341
9,75,564

33,50,858

1,28,91,497
2,23,06,153
15,32,868
5,10,104
1,66,238
44,48,994
1,42,40,807
23,19,348
£6,27,697

41,89,757

2,564,590
3,70,144
15,58,916

7,83,591

- 1;

,18,51,035

1,21,853

28,561,775

323,398

47,81,906

46,81,056

28,72,965

68,55,645

70,69,302

47,768,951

8,06,32,341 3,55,11,388
3,02,68,575 1,72,99,163

7,75,69,565 4,62,95,438
3,15,96,465 1,92,47,858

Total =

5,03,63,766 | 1,82,12,236

,/A‘u(\

o

T e

4597330 2,70,48,640

A
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(il From Other Parties
Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited

Clix Capital Services Private Limited (GECL)
-R5.350300 @ 14% Ur dloan s

ble in 36 EMI, install

+Rs. 1257252 @ 8.50% Secured by hypothecation of Car, repayble in 60 EMI,
instaliment payable as on current reporting date 31, (53]

payable as

en current reporting date O, (6)
-Rs.3890111 @ 16% Unsecured loan

ble in 36 EMI, install

payable as

on current reporting date 22, (34)
Northern Arc Capital Limited (GECL)

on current reporting date 0, (7)
Godrei Finance Limited
«Hs, 2500000 @ 17% L i loan

-Rs, 2626100 @& 14% L ] loan rep

yable in 48 EMI, I

payable as

payable as

on current reporting date 14, (26)
Poonawala Fincorp Limited

in 36 EMI, install

“Rs. @15.5% U i loan

le in 36 EMI,

as un current reporting date 22, (34)
Shriram Finance Limited

payable

-Rs.5000000 @ 16% U dloan

an current reporting date 22, (34)
Kisetsu Saison Finance (India) Private Limited

~-Rs. 5000000 @ 16% U d lean

ble in 35 EMI, install

pavable as

on current reporting date 22, (34)

payable in 36 EM, install

Cholamandiam Investment and Finance Company Limited

payable as

on current reporting date 35, (0)

Less: Current maturities payable in next 12 menths

-Rs. 2300000 @ 17% U i [oan repayabl

in 36 EMI, install

payable as

7,19,266

25,92,846

11,24,701

26,75,189

33,31,383

33,32,610

22,50,581

9,57,788

76,851

37,189,185

592,084

19,27,277

38,45,619

4778540

47,80,307

7,139,266
2,38,988

1,53,07,310
76,79,357

957,788
2,38,534

1,97,19,873
66,63,144

4,80,278

76,27,343

7,19,254

1,30,56,728

Total

5.08,44,044

2,58,39,579

4,66,92,355

4,01,05,369

Grand Total

8,13,51,607

5,08,18,709

7.85,27,354

6,60,16,371

Loans Guaranteed by Directors

Term loans:
{i) from banks,
{11} from other parties.

8,06,32,341
7,189,266

3,55,11,399
1,53.07.310

7.75,69,566
9,57,788

4,62,90,498
1.97.19.873

Long term Provisons

(a) Provision for employee benefits
- Giratuity
(b) Others

95,32.116

83,46,326

Total

95,532,116

83,46,326

Short Term Borrowings

Secured

Unsecured

Secured

uUnsecured

(a) Loansrepayable on demand
(i) From Banks
Working capital facility from HDFC Bank Ltd
Cash Credit Limit
Waorking Capital Demand Loan

preperty in name of directors)
(i) From other parties

{bj Loan and advances fi ref i
From Director/Shareholders
- Mr Sanjay Kumar Rothi

[c) Deposits

{d] Otherloan and advances
NBFC Dropline Overdraft

<Rs. 2000000 @ 17% Unsecured loan

Cholamandiam Investment and Finance Company Limited

In 36 EMI, install

CC Limit of Rs. 16,00,00,000/- (Rs.16,00,00,000) & DLOD of Rs.2,00,00,000/-
(Rs.2,00,00,000) and WCDL of Rs. 3,00,00,000/- @ Repo rate +3.00% {+3.10%)
Secured against book debts as primary security and collateral by iImmovable

on current reporting date 14, (26)
Aditya Birla Finance Limited
-Rs. 7500000 @ 17,5% U dlosn

payable as

as on current reporting date 16, (28)
L & T Finance Holding Limited
-Rs. 3510000 @ 16,75% U d loan

ble in 37 EMI, |

Ul payable

as on current reporting date 0, (26)

-Rs, 5015000 @ 16.75% Unsecured loan

s on current reporting date 35, (0}
Tata Capital Finance Services Limited

~Rs. 7500000 @ 15% U d loan

ble in 36 EMI, |

ble in 36 EMI,

yable in 35 EM), install

payable as

on current reporting date 35, (0)
-Rs. 60100G0 @ 15.5% U, dloan

as on current reparting date 0, (24)

(e} Curr rity of |
(1) From Bank
(ii) Other loan and advances

orrowings

yable in 36 EMI, i

payable

15,91,93,285
3,00,00,000

3,02,66,575
2,385,988

10,00,000

8,99,775

887

49,10,260

72,91,667

172,983,163
76,73,967

17.22.35,203

3,15.96,465
238,534

7,65,000

15,42,304

61,50,387

27,04,248

60,00,000

1,92,47,858
66,63, 144

Total

21,97,00,848 |

3,90.81,719

20,40,70,201 |

4,30,72,941

Loaus Gonranteed by Directors

{a} From banks.
b} Other |cans and advances

1,31,02.589

17,22.35,203

1,63,96,939 J

% WO

(@ﬁ"‘?“ |

\

9




B Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprise 2,63,72,317 32,42.960

Total outstanding dues of other than Micro and Small Enterprise 28,02,62,447 25,55,45,086
Provison for Expenses where services has besn received but bills are pending BE,B3,051 6,28,35,757
Total 31,53,17,815 32,16,13,804

*Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of Information collected by the Management. This has been relled upan by the
auditors, Provisons for Expenses include sarvices received from Micro and Small Enterprises.
Disclosure as requirad by Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006
[A) (i) Principal amount remaining unpaid 2,63,72,317
(i1} Interest amount remalning unpald i

32,42,%60

(B} Interest pald by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micra, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 20086, along with the amount of the payment made to the
suppiier beyond the appointed day

(€} Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid

but beyond the appointed day during the period) but witheut adding interest specified under
the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006
(D) Interestaccrued and remaining unpald =
(E]  Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the

interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises
Total 26372317 32,42,960

Disclosure of payable to vendors as defined under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006" is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of
registration of such vendors undar tha caid Act, ac par tha intimation recaived from them on raqussts made by the Company, There are no overduc principal amounts / Interest payable amuunts for
delayed payments to such venders at the Balance Sheet date, There are no delays In payment made to such suppliers during the year or for any earlier years and accordingly there is no intarest paid or
outstanding interest in this regard in respect of payment made during the year or on balance brought farward from previous year

Note : Outstanding for following periods from date on which the liability is recognised

Trade payable Dues of MSME Other Dues of MSME Other

Unbilled . £6,83,051 - 6,28,25,757
Less than 1 Year 2,63,55,957 27,37,95,891 32,4290 24,85,24,034
1-2years 16,360 3B,60,538 - 62,33,523
2-3Years - 23,25,609 - 7.74,514
Meore than 3 years - 2,80,408 = 7,015
Total 2,63,72,317 28,8945 498 32,42,960 31,83,70,844

9 Other Current Liabilitias

(a) Current maturity of finance lease obligations -
(b} Interest acerued but not dus on borrowings 11,564,663 12,286,543
{c) Interestaccrued and due on borrowings o

{d) Interest received in advance ; -
(e} Unpaid dividends -
(f) Share application money includes advances towards allotment of share capital = -
[g) Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon = =
{h) Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon 5 &
(i) OtherPayables

- TOS payable 1,11,18,674 1,93,35,383
- G5T payable 2,25,88,606 3,52,03,508
- PF & ESI Payahle 570,632 515,732
- Advance against sale of property/Assets - 1,02,45,000

= Pravison for Corporate Social Responsibility - 11,17,885
- Expenses Payable 2,70,41,580 2,51,88,018
Taotal 6:25,84,156 5,28,32 968
10 - T wison
(a) Provision for emplovee benefits
- Gratuity 7,981,298 5,33,793
(b) Others
- Provison for Income Tax [Net of TDS) 24,02,507 -
Tatal 31,93.805 533,793
12 Non:Currentinvestments
{a) Investment property 2
[b) Investments in Equity Instruments
- Unlisted Shares of OSPT Energy Private Limited
2500 Equity Shares held in OSPT Energy Private Limited at As 10/- each are on fully 251506

pald up basis (Nominal/face Value of Share: Rs. 10/- per Share)
(e} |mvestments in preference shares
(d}  Investments in Government or trust secufities
() Investments in dehentures or bonds
() Investments in Mutual Funds =
{g) Investmentsin partnership firms &

(h] Other non-current investments - =

Total - 25,000

| amount of di
Aggregate amount of dimuntion in value of investment

13 Trade Receivables

Uiigecured - Considered good
{a} Trade bl for a period ' six months from the date they were
T —— RAREE 141 6,052,753
(b} Other 65,86,95,011 56,96,96,054
{c) Unbilled Revenue
Gross Unbilled 13,57,80,263 987,712,578
Less: amount received 26,938,962 13,30,81,301 9,568,813 9,78,03,765
Unsecured - Considered Doubtful
{3) Doubtiul Debtors 2,11,67,035 1,81,32,716 45,725,468
_Less: Provison for Doubtful Debts (1,58,43 487) 53,723,548 11,36.07,248)

Total B8 69,586,001 75,25,58,040
Trade ivable (O ding for following period from due date of payment ) G i good C d doubtful Consid. good G d doubtful
Unbllied ; - - . =
Less than & manths 65,86,95,011 = 56,95,96,054 -

& manths - 1 Year 7,51,96,181 19,47,518 6,26,94,410 -

1- 2 years 73,87,056 17,42,872 66,63,981 32,19,194
2-3Years 18,55,321 16,33,158 38,78.151 13,065,274
Maore than 3 years 19,583 - 72,96,211 -

Total r £ 152 53,723,548 65,02,28,806 45,25,468

A /0 : -
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1a

(2] Balances with banks
-in cufrent accounts 588,031 13,65301
«in prepaid cards/waliet - 1,28,335
{b} Cash on hand 36,32,932 40,78,328
{e) Margin money in Deposit Accounts or Security against borrowings, guarantees:
(i} Margin money for bank Gaurantee 25,97,876 : 17,27,328
i1l FD Pledged against Business Loan {1,50,00,000) . 5,65,123
Total 58,18,840 79,68,507
OF the above - Margin meney in Depaslt Accounts ar Security against borrowings, guaranteas
Balances with banks held as Margin Money or Security against bm"ruwlngg, guarantees or othar 25,497,876 17,27,329
commitments
(a) Bank Deposits with fess than 12 months maturity 21,35,676 12,65,129
(b) Bank Deposits with more than 12 months maturity 4,62,200 4,62,200
15 o
Considered good - unsecured
{a] Loanand advances to related Parties x - 643,17.268
b} Others
(i} Security Deposits
- Earnest Money Deposit 7,65,000 60,256,000
- Security Deposit 2,09,48,027 21712042
(1] Other Loans and Advances
- Advance to employees 61,63,638 37.28,382
- Advance to Suppliers 3,47,78398 1,28,82,125
= Amount Recoverable from Customers 9,17,506 9,17,506
- Prepald expenses 15,35,591 11,43,089
(ili] Balances with Government Authorities
- TDS & TCS less Current Provision of Tax A - 1,40,34,058
- Income Tax Refundabl 1,85,70,158 33343721
Total = £,45,79,319 15,81,08,191
Note: Income Tax Refundable include amount adjusted by department against demand for AY. 2017-2018 . An appeal has been filed with CIT (appeal) NFAC.
in the above : Loans and Advances due from Directors / Officers / Firms / Companies
(a) Security deposit given to Director 18,00,000 18,00,000
[B) Companies in which Director is a directar or member
-OSPT Energy Private Limited . 643,17 268
Total 18,00,000 6,61,17,268
16 Other Current Asset
fa) Accrued Assels :
{i} Interest accrued 1,28,73318 B6,96,993
{Ii) Expensas Racovarable 1,060 -
{iif} TDS Recaverable 11,44,900 7,590,064
(b) Assets for sale (Net block) + 1,61.22,972
Total 1,40,19,278 2,56,10,029
Particulars [ For the year ended 31 March, 2015 | For the year ended 31 March, 2024 1
Amount | Amount | Amount | Amount |
17 Revenue from operations
sales of Services
{a) Freight Income - 1,93,15,05,885 1,78,45,11,457
Less: Unbilled Revenue Previous Year (9,87,72,578) (10,00,13,657)
Net Sales of Servicas i 1,83,27,33.307 1,68,44,57,800
(B) Warehsisse operation Income 3,92,08,234 3,15,38,495
(e} Rentalincome -Truck & GPS 19,29,041 98,847
d] _Un-billed Fraight 13,57,80,263 987,712,578
Total 2,00,96,50,845 1,81,49,07,716
18 Other Income
(a] Interestincome
~Interest on FO/RD 1,06,030 1,29,621
- Interest on Advances 46,33,789 86,090,851
Interest income on IT Refund 17,59,051 10,25,408
« Interest Accured on Client O/s 29,007 65.27,877 16,50,050 1,14,14,770
(b} M Income - 8,538
Total 65,27,877 1,14,23,368
15 Extraordinary income
[ ta)_Prafit on Sale of Fixed Assets | 1,04,09,817 | 57,88,128 |
| Tomi | 1,04,09,817 | 61,98,128 |
20 Operating Expenses
(a) Freight Charges 1,03,85,62,113 94,53,58,887
{b) Pickup And Delivery Charges 36,75,10,774 34,92,53,390|
{c} Packing Charges 1,29,93,940 71,84,043
{d) Service providing Other Expenses 12,14,50,092) 9,88 90,649
Total 1,54,05,16,919 e R
21 Employee benefits expense
{a) Salaries and wages 14,54,41,418 12,35,37,851
{b) Contributions to provident and other funds 37.62.445 - 0,689,054
{c) Staff weifare expenses 245,449 1,B4,147
(d} Gratuity 22,02,963 11,44,707
.,i?.] Salary to Directors 52,00,000 50,00,000
Total 15,78,52,275 13,39,36,659

e
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22 iation and rtisation Ex

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (owned assets) 2,34,09,830 2,08,03,445
Depreciation on proparty, plant and equipment (leased assats) . =
Amortisation on Intangible Assets = =
Total 2,34,09,830 2,08,03,445
23 Finance costs
(a) Interest expense on borrowings 3,22,23311 3,03,57,135
(b) Other Barrowings cost
-Processing Charges 5,64, 048] 14,09,951
Total - 3,28.87.358 3,17,67,086
24 Other expenses
(a) Advertisement Expensas 7.59,600| 1,33,610|
(b) Brakerage & Commission 4,67,750) 3,37,250
[¢] Business promotion 426,520 42,328,593
(d) Corueyance Expenses 43,90,731 41,34,505
{e) Computer Expenses 31,56,302 31,860,924
{f} Provision for C5R (C: Sacial L 11,17,885 11,17,885
g} Discount & Rebate Account 1276479 11,561,915
th} Danation - 5,100
(i} Festival Fxpences 3,360,491 2,91,268
(i} Insurance Expenses 28,385,509 29,01,577
(k) Legaland professicnal 67.70.583) 1,08,35,438
{l} Office Expenses 1,04,30,728 1,05,70,571
(m} Manpower Expenses 3,24,14 367 3,04,44,332)
{n] Payments to auditors * 2,50,000 2,00,000
(o) Power and fuel 54,52,086 45,62,273
{p) Printing and stationery 33,865,024 32,54,425
{q) Provisan for Doubtiul Debts 22,36,239| 1,36,07,248
{r) Director's Sitting Fees 1,05,000] -
(s) RentExpenses 5,91,21,256 5,53,70,904
(t} Telephone & Internet Expenses 19,88,313 19,93,970
(u) Tour & Travelling Expenses 47,33,088 45,24, 243
v} & General E: 72,711,250 59,46,214
Tetal 14,89,59,800 15,87,82,555
Of above, pryment to Auditors *
As Statutory Auditor 2,00,000 2,00,000
As Tax Auditors 50,000| -
Total 2,50,000 | 2,00,000
25 Tax [Liahility] Asset
Deferred tax labilities/[asset) (Net) 31 March 2025 Charge/(benefit for 31 March 2024 Chorge/(berefit) for the
: - __the year year
Deferred tax asset
Difference between bock depreciation & tax - -
Gross deferred tax asset (A) - - -
Deferred tax liability
Difference between book depreciation & tax di 75,11,078 55,11,376 19,99,702 -2,87,331
Gross deferred tax liabllity (B) 75,11,078 55,11.376 19,589,702 -2,87,331
Net deferred tax liability/(asset) (B-A) 7511,078 55,11,376 19,39,702 -2,87,331
26 Tax Expenses
Tax Exp on continued operati
Current Tax expenses 3,35,24.941 2,48,59,197
Current tax adjustments pertaining to earlier years 3,83,540 11,615
Defferd Tax 55,11,376 (2,87.331}
Total 3,94,19,857 2,45,83,481
Tax exp on D
Current Tax exponies = )
Dafferd Tax i
Current tax adjustments pertaining to earller years s
Total - =
Total 3,94,19,857 2,45,83 481
27 Earning per share
Net Frofit after tax k 1o equity sharehaold £,3532,498 6,25.5i!_0?6
Number of Equity share outstanding
Opening number of shares 30,086,250 30,086,250
Add: Bonus issurance of shares 60,12,500 .
Closing balance 90,18,750 30,06,250
Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year — Basic and Diluted 90,18,750 90,18,750
Basic Earning per share 9.26 2081
Diluted Earning per share 9.26 6,94
Adjusted earning per share 936 2.54

Note: The amount considered in ascertaining the C:

average number of shares outstanding during the year.

There Is no shares/securities [ssued which are canvertible on squity shares.
Bonus shares are issued during the year, calculation of the waighted average takes Bonu
oceurred prior to the beginning of the financial year 2025,

i e

SOC“.’
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the net prafit after tax, The number of shares used in computing basic earnings per share is the weighted

account from the beginning of the reporting period. Therefore, the banus issue is treated as i it had
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Lontingent Liahilities and Cammitments ta the sxtent not provided far

Particulars

As at 31 March 2025

Term Loan guarantee ghven to HOFC Bank for related party where direcior is nterested
- OSPT Energy Put Ltd

As at 31 March 2024

12,00,00,000

Working Cagital Term Loan gusrantee to Aditya Bira Finance frr relarad party where director s interested
- O5FT Energy Pvt Ltd (Note 3 of below)

5.78,00.000

5,78,00,000

Werking Capital gusrantee to HOFC Bank for related party where director was interested
Fretex Logiatics Salutions Private Limited

2,00,00.000

Issusd to Custormers

1.46,43.050

53,856,300

ies

GST demand against which the company Is In agpeal
= FY 2008-19 for Tamii Nadu GST

371428

371428

< F¥ 2090.21 for Karnataks GET

9,92,173

- F¥ 2017-1B to FY 2022-23 for Haryana GST

1.31.24,708

- F¥ 2020-21 for Haryans GST

40,33,185

Income tax liability on assessment against which the company is in appesl

~AY 2016-17 for arder u/s 154 of Incarme tax act

35,49,283

Inveme tax lakslity on assessment against which the company s in appeal
- AY 2017-18 for order u/'s 1470f income tax act

65,52,108

69.52,108

- AY 2023.24 for order ujs 184 of income tax act

28.46,520

Total

10,44,12,449

21,06,09,834

Note:
1. Income Tax Refundable Rz, 3,34,69,226/- includ t adjusted by d
2. Appeal has been filled for Income tax order for AY 2016-17 and AY 2023.24,

for AY. 2017-2018 R4.72,54,128/- for which appeal has been fleld with CIT (appeal) NFAC.

3. Adityn Birls Finance Ltd has been pabd in full on 07.04.2025 by OSPT Energy Pvt Ltd, and Corparate Guarantes of M/s Sampark India Loglstics Limited is released

Capital Commitment

Ameount of commitments of contracts {Software Development] remaining to be sxecuted

Particulars
Sagur Informatics Private Limited

Contract Total price:

£ fes

Proposed Dividends
The company has not proposed dividend to be di

th issue of made for speci|

Company has not lssued securities for any specific purpose.

on equity and

Bor rom banks a [ nstitutions for the spacific pur,

Jnutll ounts : used or nuested

it

| [T

==

Assets and

I the opinion of the Board, the assets other than Property, Plant and E:
stated.

have a value on

In the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are

Particulars

A3 at 31 March 2025 |

18,00,000 |

As at 31 March 2024
65117268

Helated Parties
P  of total Loans and advances in nature of loans

100%

Detalls of Bgram| Property held
The Company dees not have any B i

. where any 1 has b

Summary of reconcilistion and reasons of material discrepancies, if any o3 on 315t March 2025

Initlatud or panding againgt the sempany fer halding any Genami praperty.

Name of bank, Qaurter and Particular of securities provided Amount as per books of sccount

Amount as reported In the quarterly
return) statsment

HOFC BANK
Security provided- Book debt < 50 Days

28,66,07,987

Amount of difference

Reason fer material discreponcles

28,65,25,808

BL1s3

No materisl discrepencies

HOFC BANK

iaed- Hook debt < 50 Days oadied

Seoul

38,38,37 383

OFC BANK
i 45,26,38,154

45,24,38.154

Security provided- Book debt < 90 Days
F
HERC MK 50,51,52,183

50,51,52,183

Security provided- Book debit <90 Days
Wilful Defauiter

The company has not been declared a wilful defaulter (as defined by RBA Circular) by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

il
The Company does nat have any

with

or st

struck off under section 248 of the Com panies Act, 2013 or teetian 560 of Ca mpankes Act, 1956,

The Company does nat have any chasges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,

with number of la ity

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (B7) of section 2 of the Art mad with the Companies (Restristien an namber of Layers) Rudes, 2017,

Complisnce with
The Company is not part of any schema of arrangemants

of

rro
(I} The Campany has net sdvanced wr loaned or invested funds to any other personis) or enlity{les), including feréign entities

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
[b] provide any guarantee, security or the like 1o or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

7} The Company has not recelved any fund from any person|s) or entity{ies), Inchuding foreign entities {Funding Party) with the und

{al dirsetly or indirectly lend of invest in ather persons. 1% By Fanner
{b) provide any guarantee, security or the ke on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlaries,

Undiscizsad incame
The Company does not have any d income which ls ! k
Isuehi as, seerch or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

v rts cal d on L1,
The Compiany hat nst imported geods during the financiel Year,

wQN

-

afaccount that has been b

} with th

that the

E [whether

shalt

by or on behalf of the company (Uitimate Beneficiaries) or:

in writing or otk Jth

by or on behaif of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries| or:

or disciosed as |

41

the Company shall:

the periad {previous year) in the tax assessments under the Income Tan Act, 1581




45 Expenditure in forsign curre; the financisl year
Other matters ]

46

Value of Imporied & Indigenous raw materials, spare parts
¥ i3 In serviee sector henee af Imported &

BNIL

Dividends remittad in Forelgn Currency
The eompany has net remitted any dividend in Forelgn Currancy duning the financial year

Earni

(Earnings In foreign euchange

Expart of geods calkculated on F.0 8. basls;
FRoyalty, k haw, p d
Interest and dividend;

HiL

NiL
HiL

NIL
NIL
NIL

Other incoma, indicating the natute thereol
Detalls of Erypte Currency ar Virtual Currancy

The Company has not traded or Invested In Crypto currency or Vietusl Currency during the financial year.

Corperate | Fie:

Particular

31-Mar-25

31-Mar-14

Amount ired 1o be spent by the com during the year

11,

17.885

11,17, 685

Less: Excess amounis spent in earber years

et amount required to be the any durirg the year

1,

DD

| Amount of expenditure incurred

i1

17,885

[Excess|/Shortfall it the and of the year

the Natisnal o f

FS5) Is 2 flagship scheme of the
training and sklll development of youth scross the country,

* Company has spent its CSR obligation on the specified
Entrepreneunship. The primary objective of the sch

** Company will spand it in financial year 2025-26 as persection 135(5)

top

upte the

three financial years:

Gevernmant of Indla, launched in 2016 under the Ministry of Skill Development and

Corporate 5ocial Responsibility expenses in eacess of obligation of currant year, 1o be eot off against the requirad 7% CS8.
. rended 31 March 2025

Amaunt not spent disting the yesr

Advai i

During the year ending 31 March 2025, no Assets held for Sale. in the previous year ending 31 March 2024, assets under sale amounting to Rs. 161,22,972/. and mentioned under Note no. 16,

Disclosunes under

Astated parties;

-A5-18

Description of relationship Names of related partles

Mr_Sanjay Kumar Rathl
Mrs. Ranu Hathl
Mr. Himanshu Ananed
Mr. Sandeep Kumar Smha
Mr. Fraveen Singh

Ky Management Personnel

Frapristory coneern of Non-Executive Director Anand Himanshu Assoclates
felated Party of Common Director Arch Corporate Advisors Put. Lid.

fielated Party of Director Mr. Yogender Kumar Rathi

Note: Relsted parties have been idontified by the Management.

Pt

1. During the year 2025-24, Fretex Logistics Sofutions Pyt id and OSPT Energy Pt Ltd are subsidany in part of the year. Both companies are not subsidary as at 31 March 2024,
2. Directors ane comman duriag the yeas 2023-24 in Frotes Logistics Solutions Pyt Ltd. A on 31 March 2024 directars are not commen with Fretex Lagistics Solutions Pvi Ltd,

3, Mr Sunfay Kumar Rathl is comman disector in GSPT Enengy Pt Lid. 1t 30 November 2024,

4. Mr Himanshu Anand jeined the Company Board of Directars during the year 2024-15 in the month of May 2024,

5. Mr. Sandeep Kumar Sinha and Mr, Praveen Singh jained the cormgany Baard of Durectors during the year 2028-35 in the month of Decernber 2024,
o Mr Himanshy Anand nen ssecative directar of the comaany i3 atso Director of Arch Corporate Advison Pyt Lid,

X

Mature of Trameations | Nama of Party 1 o Mature of Relationship | Asat3lMarch2008 Ax at 31 Mareh 2024
P of Rent Iniuuor 13,32,000 13,32,000
Payment of Rent Related Party of Director 1,20,000 =
R o) Directar 60,00,000 £0,00,000
Director 2.00,000 =
Mr. Himanshu Anand Director 15,000
Director Sliting Feas Mr. Sandeep Kumar Sinha Cirsctar 35,000 -
Mr. Praveen 5i Directar 35,000 =
Loan & Advances Provided Q3PT Energy Private Limited Subsidiary Company (till 31.03.2024] - 16,43,17.268
Frelght & Tretex Logistics Jaluticns Fivate Subsidlary Company
Limited - 36198588
Frelght Income Fretex Logistics Salutions Private Subsidiary Company
Limited - 22,61,81,082
Anand Himanshu Associates Firm of Director 7,00,000 .
Clikiis Arch Corporate Advisors Pyt. Lrd. Ralated Party of Common Directer 3,00,000
Interest Income OSPT Energy Private Limited Subsidinry Company 86,031,640
Outstanding Loan From Directors Mr. Sanjay Kumar Rathi Directar 10,00,000 7.65.000
Outstanding Security Deposit for Office Mr. Renu Hath] Director (18,00,000 18,00.600)
Ameunt Qutitanding:
Professional consultancy Arch Corporste Advisors Pyt, Ltd, Refated Party of Common Director 2,70,000 -
Remuneration M. Sanjay Kumar Rathi Directar 541412 454,746
Retmbursement of Expenses Mr. Sanjay Kumar Rathi-expenses Director 45506 1,00,897
Aemuneration Ma. Renu Rathl Director 50,000 +
Rent Ms. Renu Rathi Rent Director 6,55,200 572,400
Fent Mr. Yogender Kumar Rathl Related Party of Director 60,000 -
Director sitting fees Mr. Himanshu &rand Directar 31,500
|Director sitting fees Mr. Sandazp Kumar Sinha Directar 31,500
Director sitting fees Mr. Praveen h Director 31,500 -
}




As at 31 Mareh 2025 As at 31 March 2024
8| Current Ratio
- Current Assets 99,24,75,437 155 94,42 40,766 143
- Current Lishilities 63,98,78.345 66,21,23.207
(b) Debe-Equity Ratio
- Total Debt 33,54,66,150 0.50 33,33,40,867 116
- Shareholders Equity 37,08,53,985 28,73,21 488
[c] Debt Service Coverage Ratio
-Carnings avallable for debt service 13,11.07,104 173 9,92,51.100 LIE
-[ebt Service 7.57.82.845 B43,79.873
dj Return on BRatio
- Net Profits after taxes — Preference Dividend (if any) B,35,32.438 962 6,2555.076 108.09
- Average Shareholder's Equity 5,01,87,500 3,00,62,500
|le] Trade Reeivables urnaver ratic
- Net Credit sales 2,00,96,50,845 245 151.49.07. 716 09
- Average Trade Debtors / Accounts receivabie B1.97.58,020 58,50,39,021
|f] Trade payables turnover ratio,
- Het Credit Purchases 1.58,05,16919 a4 1,40,06,87,859 480
- Avergas Trade Payables 31,84,65,810 25,19,66,852
] Nt capita| turnover ratia,
- Net Sales 2,00,96,50,835 £33 1.8149,07,716 1.69
- Avernge Working Capital 31,73,57326 23,00,84,577
hi Wet profit ratio,
- Net profit B.3532 498 % £,15,58,076 ELY
- Net Sales 1,00,56,50,845 1,82.49.07.716
|i) Return on Capital emplayed,
« Eamings Before Interest, Depriciation and tax 14,75,44,026 13% 11,59.85 983 11%
- Capital employes 1,10,44,59,147 1,04.65,88,847
Return on investment,
Net Profit B,35.32,498 93% 6,25,58,076 108%
Net Equity 9,01,67,500 3,00,62,500
Asat 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024 Change % Reasan for more than 25% change
185 143 5%
090 118 2%
[c] Debt Service Coverage Ratio 173 118 47% | Due to increase In earning for the year
Due to increase in Equity capital fund on
|d] Return an Equity Ratia 8151 208,09 -55% acesunt of istuante of BanuL shared 16
shareholders
{e) Trade Recedvables turnover ratie 245 109 21%
{f) Trade payables tumover ratio, 4.84 480 1%
(g} Net capital turnaver ratio, £33 T3 =20%
{h) Net profit ratio, 4 350 1%
{i} Return on Capital employed, 13% 1% 2%
DOue to Inersasa in preift for the yesr and
(U} Return on investment. S3%| 208% -55% | Increase In equity capital base on account of
Isssance of bonus shares to shareholders

o0




54

55

56

Gratuity benefits
As per company Policy, company made provision for gratuity expenditure at end of the F.Y.

Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (based on last drawn basic) for each completed year of service.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the standalone

balance sheet for gratuity benefit.

1. Change in Benefit Obligation are as below:

For the year ended

For the year ended

bl 31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
a) Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the period 88,80,119 -
b) Acquisition adjustment - B
c) interest cost 6,41,145 -
d) Past service cost - 69,66,347
e) Current service cost 24,53,952 19,13,772
f) Curtail t cost/(Credit) - -
g) Settlement cost/(Credit) 2 b
h) Benefits paid (7.59,668) -
i) Actuarial {gain)/loss on obligation (8,92,134) s
i) Present value of obligation as at the end of pericd 1.03.23.414 88.80,118
2. The amounts to be recognized in balance sheet and related analysis are as below:
: For the year ended For the year ended
torale 31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
a) Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 1,03,23,414 88,80,119
b) Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period = .
c) Funded status / Difference (1,03,23,414) (88,80,119)
d) Excess of actual over estimated - 2
e Unrecognized actuarial (gains)/losses - -
f) Net asset!‘fllablllt\l}recognized in balance sheet (1,03,23,414) (88,80,119)

3. Exp recognized in the t of profit and loss are shown as below:

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
a) Current service cost 24,53,952 19,13,772
b) Past service cost - 69,66,347
cl Interest cost 6,41,145 -
d) Expected return on plan assets - -
e) Curtailment cost / (Credit) - -
f) Settlement cost / (credit) -
g Net actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the period (8,92,134) -
h) Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & losses 22,02,3G3 11,44,707
4. Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year as per schedule Iil to the companies Act, 2013 are as below:
Partlculars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
a) Current liability 7,91,298 5,33,793
b) Non-Current liability 95,322,116 83,46,326
c) Total PBO at the end of year 1,03,23,414 88,80,118
5. The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligation for the Company's plans are as below:
Partleulars Fer the year ended Far the year ended
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
i) Discounting Rate 6.99 7.22
ii) Future salary Increase 7.00 7.00

jii) Expected Rate of return on plan assets

Note: The estimates of future salary increase in compensation levels, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, saniority, premotion and other relevant factors, such

as supply and demand in the employment market.

6. Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation are as below:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
a) Impact of the change in discount rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 1,03,23,414 88,80,118
i) Impact due to increase of 0.50% (4,80,079} (4,23,550)
ii) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 5,19,594 4,58,658
b) Impact of the change in salary increase
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 1,03,23,414 88,80,119
i) Impact due to increase of 0.50% 517,024 4,57,408
Ii) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % (4,82,200) {4,25.304)|

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change due to these not calculated.

Sensitivities as rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life expectancy are not applicable.

Subsequent Events

There are no subsequent events that would require adjustments or disclosures in the financial statements as at the balance sheet date.

General Informaiton

(a) Other information required by Schedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013, has been given only to the extent applicable.

(b) Trade receivables, Trad§ payables and Advances frem customers or to vendors are subject to balance confirmations and reconcilation, if any.

br
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